
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
**** SMALL COURTROOM, SECOND FLOOR**** 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
March 4, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

 

1. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – SHEILA G. JONES      
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     

DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     

DISTRICT 4 – ASHER GRAY     

DISTRICT 5 - STEVEN LEDFORD, VICE-CHAIR     

  

 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 4 

         

 IV.    Approval of Agenda 

         

 V.      Consent Agenda –  

1.  Approval of Minutes: 
 Regular Meeting Minutes- February 5, 2024 

 
2.   Check Register – Check #’s     70346-70573 
 

VI.   Public Hearings with Business Action 

Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing. The Board of Commissioners will act on each item 
presented below.  
 

Bu 
Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens, county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.  

 
The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission 
for not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please  
be courteous of the 3-minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County FB Page. 

IX. County Commissioner Items & Updates 

 
X.   Regular Agenda  

 
Business Items: 

1. Appointment to Board of Assessors  
2. Appointment to Planning and Zoning Board 

VIII. Citizens Comments 

VII. Presentations/Delegations 



XIII. Executive Session 
 

3. Appointment to Planning and Zoning Appeals Board 
4. Appointment to Recreation Board 
5. Appointment to Public Facilities Authority Board 
6. Appointment of Voting Delegate for Consideration of Three Statewide Georgia Opioid Settlement 

Advisory Commission Members and Regional Advisory Council Members. 
7. Discuss Comments from the February 26, 2024 Public Hearing on Landfill Operations 
8. Bear Creek Marina Alcohol License Renewal 
9. Downtown Monticello Traffic Pattern 
10. ACCG Georgia County Internship Program Grant Agreement 
11. Human Resources and County Boards Report 
12. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 

 

XI.   County Attorney Items 

XII.   County Manager Update 

 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
 
XIV. Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda – Item 1: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:  March 4, 2024 

 

Subject:  Approval of Minutes 

 

Summary: 

 

 

Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 

 

• Regular Meeting Minutes- February 5, 2024 

 

Background: 

 

 

Cost:  $0 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 

Approve minutes for:  

 

• Regular Meeting Minutes- February 5, 2024 

 

  



  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

February 5, 2024 

       Regular Meeting Minutes 

         6:00 P.M. 

 

Chairman Bruce Henry called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

 

Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman; Steven Ledford, Vice Chair; Don Jernigan; 

Sheila Jones and Asher Gray  

 

Staff: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sheila Belcher via Facebook live, Clerk- Administrative 

Services Director, Larissa Ruark, Chief Accounting Officer, Doug Attaway- Planning and 

Zoning Director,  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation:  Commissioner Don Jernigan, District 3 

 

Agenda Approval:  Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the agenda as presented.  

Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

 

Consent Agenda:  

Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve the following minutes  

 

• Regular Meeting Minutes January 8, 2024 

• Called Meeting Minutes- January 12, 2024 

• Work Session Minutes- January 26, 2024 

 

Commissioner Gray seconded the motion, passed unanimously.      

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve Check #s 70142-70345. Commissioner Gray 

seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 

 

Public Hearings:  

 

Citizen Comments:  

• Mary Patrick- Spoke about short-term rentals. Ask about lot sizes 

• Cathy Benson-Gave handouts. Spoke about a 2008 Oconee County case 

• Jim Belcher- Restricting who comes into the county. 

• John Henderson- Thanks for taking on zoning.  

• Gary Wiggins- Spoke about the Turtle Cove incidents that the Board discussed 

previously.  

 

Business Items: 

 

Item 1:911 Authority Board Appointment: Jasper County 911 Authority Board has a vacancy 

that need to be filled due to a resignation. The term will expire on March 1, 2025.  The open 

position has been advertised. 

 

The following people have expressed interest in serving on the Board: 

 



• Ronnie Payne 

• William Smith 

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to appoint Ronnie Payne to the Jasper County 911 

Authority Board. Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed 4-1 (Commissioner 

Gray opposes) 

Item 2:  Recreation Board Appointment – The board agreed to table the appointment until the 

next meeting.  

 

Item 3:   Fiscal Agent Designation for Family Connection Collaborative- FY2024-2025- 

Jasper County Family Connection collaborative serves as the local decision making body, 

bringing community partners and evaluate plans that address the serious challenges facing 

Georgia’s children and families. 

 

Request that Jasper County Board of Commissioners continue to be fiscal agent for Jasper 

County Family Connection for the 2024-2025 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024.  Budget 

amount for year will continue at $52,500. 

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to authorize Chairman Henry to sign the Fiscal Agent 

Designation and Acceptance Agreement for Family Connection FY 24-25. Commissioner Jones 

seconded the motion, passed 4-1 (Commissioner Gray opposed). 

 

Item 4: 2024 Turtle Cove POA’s Alcohol License- Turtle Cove POA, Application number 

2023-A-006 located at 222 Clubhouse Drive Monticello, GA 31064. Name of applicant: Philip 

Daly Myers III – Pouring license for distilled spirits, beer, and wine. – Renewal 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve Turtle Cove pouring license application. 

Commissioner Gray seconded for discussion, passed 3-2 (Gray & Ledford opposed). 

 

Item 5: FY 2023 Audit Acceptance-  Larissa Ruark presented that the audit has been completed 

and submitted.  

 

Item 6: 2024 2nd Qtr. Financial Report- Larissa Ruark presented the 2nd Quarter Financial 

Report. 

  

Item 7: FY 2025 Budget Calendar- Larissa Ruark presented the FY 2025 Budget calendar to 

the Board.  

 

Item 8:  Murder Creek Church Rd Resurfacing- Murder Creek Church Rd connects Marben 

Farm Rd to Charlie Elliott Wildlife Center. Murder Creek Church Rd needs major resurfacing. 

 

Applicable Murder Creek Church Rd section lengths 

From Marben Farm Rd to end of pavement section of Murder Creek Church Rd .8 miles 

From Marben Farm Rd to the start of the Charlie Elliott Dam   1.0 miles 

From Marben Farm Rd including the Charlie Elliott dam    1.2 miles 

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned that we request funding from DNR & GDOT to fund 1.2 miles 

of Marben Farm Road. Commissioner Gray seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

 



Item 9: Moratorium Extension on Short Term Rentals- Commissioner Ledford motioned to 

approve the Short-term rental moratorium until May 20, 2024. Commissioner Jernigan seconded 

the motion, passed unanimously.  

 

Item 10: Zoning and Development Ordinances Recommendations – Commissioner Gray 

motioned to keep the two zonings, agricultural and residential, 5 acres on both, 3 acres for 

conservation subdivisions, agricultural 300 ft road frontage, residential 200 ft road frontage, 

minimum heated square ft for agricultural is 1200 sq ft, 1500 sq for agricultural subdivision.  

Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.   

 

Item 11:  Landfill Operations Options- Chairman Henry discussed current landfill operations. 

He stated that there will be a Public Hearing on February 26 to discuss the operations.  

 

Item 12:  Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 

A called meeting is scheduled for February 26th. 

 

County Attorney Items: None 

 

County Manager Update: Mr. Benton gave updates on permits, 4-way stop at Henderson Mill 

Road, new hires 

 

Executive Session: Commissioner Jernigan motioned to go into Executive Session at 7.39 p.m. 

for Real Estate. Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to exit Executive Session at 8:00 p.m. for Real Estate. 

Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 

 

Adjourn:    Commissioner Jernigan motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m.. 

Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously.             

             

              

___________________________                                                  __________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman                                                                    Sheila Belcher, Clerk                                                                

             

   



Consent Agenda – Item 2: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date: March 4, 2024 

 

Subject:  Approval of Check Register 

 

 

Summary: 

 

A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 

process the checks. 

 

Background: 

 

Cost:  $0 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 

Approve processing of check #’s 70346-70573 

  



 

Business Item 1: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Tax Assessor 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Appointment to Board of Assessors 

   

 

 

Summary:  

The term for Position 4, currently held by Larry Smith is expiring on April 17, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

Larry Smith was first appointed to the Board in 2009. This would be his sixth term serving. He has expressed 

interest in continuing to serve.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:  Meetings and education are budgeted 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: Board Discretion 

  











Business Item 2: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Planning and Zoning 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Appointment to Planning and Zoning Board 

   

 

 

Summary:  

Planning and Zoning has 2 terms expiring on March 1, 2024 the Planning and Zoning Board. 

 

Staff has advertised the positions.  

 

The Board of Commissioners needs to appoint citizens to fill the expiring terms of Julie Bennett and Ron 

Burch.  Staff received applications from the following: 

• Julie Bennett 

• Mary Patrick 

• Bobby Jacobs 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

The Planning and Zoning Board is a 5 member board with 3-year terms.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: Board Discretion 

  



    

  

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

 

126 W. Greene St. Ste. 18, Monticello, GA 31064 

706-468-4900 

www.jaspercountyga.org 
 

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & AUTHORITIES 
 

Name:     

Address:    

 

Occupation:    

Home Phone:   

Work Phone:  

Cell Phone:      

E-mail:     

 

I would like to apply for appointment to the following Board, Committee, or Authority: 

 

 
 

How long have you been a resident of Jasper County? 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Which Jasper County district do you live in?  

   _____ (1)          _____ (2)          _____ (3)          _____ (4)           _____ (5)   

 

What qualifications, experience, and certifications do you possess that should be considered for 

 the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on?  

 

 

 

Are you currently serving on another Board, Committee, Authority or elected position?                                         

____ Yes     _____ NO     If Yes, please list.  

 
 

Have you, since the age of 18, ever been convicted of a felony?    ____ Yes     _____ No 

If YES, please use the space below to briefly describe the nature of the crime(s), the date and place of 

conviction and the legal disposition of the case.  Jasper County will not deny employment to any 

applicant solely because the person has been convicted of a crime. The County, however, may 

consider the nature, date and circumstances of the offense as well as whether the offense is relevant 

to the duties of the position applied. 

 

 

 

http://www.jaspercountyga.org/


Would there be any possible conflict of interest between your employment or your family, and your 

serving on the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on? 

  ____ Yes    _____ NO     If Yes, please explain.  

 

 

 

 

What is your vision for the county’s future in relation to the Board, Committee, or 

Authority you are seeking appointment on? 

 

 

 

 

Explain your understanding of the duties of this Board, Committee, or Authority:  

 

 

 

 

 

Briefly explain why you seek appointment to this Board, Committee, or Authority:  

 

 

 

 

Are you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County Employee? If so, please describe. 

 

 

 

 

 

If appointed, I agree to serve and participate in required and or voluntary training.  ____Yes   _____ No 

 

 

    
Signature Application Date 

 

*This application should be submitted to the Jasper County Board of Commissioners, Attn: 

Sheila Belcher, County Clerk. Any additional information may be included on a separate page. 
 

 

NOTE: Information provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under Georgia 

Open Records Law.  



JASPER COUNl’Y BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

26 W. Grccnc Si. Sic. 18, Motuiccllo, GA 31064

706-46<8-490(.)

\\ v\ vv.iaspercouiilvua.oru

APPLICATION FOR BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & AUTHORITIES

h A'f^v pA'Ti^c \ Home Phone:

Work Phone;

Name:

Address:

Cell Phone:

C PA- E-mail:Occupation:

I would like to apply for appointment to the following Board, Committee, or Authority:

PL l4 ^ I

Hmv long have you been a resident of Jasper County?
4 5 y c A-ic

Which Jasper County district do you live in?

(5)(1) (2) (3)

Ti+azs Ard.^ Alo 0iir4 ATTAiai-i o,-J CU<2.«^'^k^U<=ASe AGTt
What qualifications, experience, and certifications do you possess that should be considered fo

the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on? ^
X H/We i^igyr dC LUTH AU f

AlHoXT gWct'tv X /V^ lAi cfrl, C i '=-»04 000 .^Tr>( CtM TI /-4 A

U uJ^|2'l4i?-v? 0/'< ^\h/ I
lAj rrcFupe->P irmi-’t- TlTTir /NinAj \Jitf

Are you-currently serving on another Board, Committee, Authority or elected position?
NO If Yes, please list.

i A 0 C v2 N ^

6oN<1-0 - TB2^ t/r MvrZ-c-tA 2c2-fPLA-N^M^J^ 2-0A^l^iA ^/A-<2-(AHCe

Have >ou, since the age of 18, ever been convicted of a felony? Yes

If YES, please use the space below to briefly describe the nature of the crime(s), the date and place of
conviction and the legal disposition of the case. Jasper County will not deny employment to any
applicant solely because the person has been convicted of a crime. The County, however, may
consider the nature, date and circumstances of the offense as well as whether the offense is relevant

to the duties of the position applied.



Would there be any possible conflict of interest behveen your employment or your family, and your
serving on the Board, Committee, or Authority you are seeking appointment on?

If Yes, please explain.Yes

What is your vision for the county’s future in relation to the Board, Committee, or
Authority you are seeking appointment on?

V To TK~c 3^ N i M’-I

Py Al-L Arf V’L-V C/-Vt<T ^ T1-V^ SO.A-y2p.^ ' 1

^ ^ {yii)-Vv'Z\9 'Shoi-'"Lp t-VTWte TH-c ^ ArM ^ V i Si t c At >\l e-eip;:

Explain your understanding of the duties of this Board, Committee, or Authority:

c:.A-^ex /-rryi ViM/S

, Tl-1~€ ^ 8^A9ZP S. -f-VtpUVP A'^ -f ^ P ^ M- 0 P t I M /s

0 Tb C'T THrc FoT>-/(2-e A/trrr-*^^

T^+c

Briefly explain why you seek appointment to this Board, Committee, or Authority:
L>6-.-6 Ti-\CI K- /We MU c n1

A-(r7 (5V2.-CJ>0^ £ c. QC T hVtr

4^ s 5^ S -L V ^ I

Arc you in any way related to a County Elected Official or County' Employee? If so, please describe.

/N o

if appointed, 1 agree to serve and participate in required and or voluntary training Yes No

Stgnature^

"This application should be submitted to the Jasper County Board of Commissioners, Attn:
Sheila Belcher, County Clerk. Any additional information may be included on a separate page.

QZ /2o /zozA~
Application Date

NOTE: Infonnation provided on this form is subject to disclosure as a public record under Georgia

Open Records Law.









 

Business Item 3: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Planning and Zoning 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Appointment to Planning and Zoning Appeals Board 

   

 

 

Summary:  

Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals has two (2) expired terms, July 1, 2023 & March 1, 2024. We have 

received one application for appointment: 

 

• Cyndi Johns 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals appointees serve  3-year terms.  

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: Board Discretion 

  







Business Item 4: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Recreation Department 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Appointment to Recreation Board 

   

 

 

Summary:  

Jasper County Recreation Board has a vacancy that needs to be filled. The vacancy is open because of a 

resignation. The term will expire on October 31, 2025.  The open position has been advertised. 

 

The following people have expressed interest in serving on the Board: 

 

• Adam Nation 

• Rachelle Stanionis 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Jasper County Recreation Board is a five (5) member board. 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:  None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: Board Discretion 

  













Business Item 5: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Public Facilities Authority 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Appointment to Public Facilities Authority Board 

   

 

 

Summary:  

Jasper County’s Public Facilities Authority was established by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

and approved by an act by the Georgia General Assembly. The Public Facilities Authority is comprised of 

five (5) members who shall be residents of Jasper County and who shall be appointed by the Board of 

Commissioner of Jasper County. The members of the Authority shall be appointed to serve for a term of 

one (1) year from the date of such appointment and until their successors have been selected and appointed. 

 

The Board of Commissioners staff advertised for applicants for the Public Facilities Authority Board. The 

Board needs to appoint a Commissioner Representative and 3 citizens.  

 

 

The following commissioner has submitted an application: 

• Commissioner Don Jernigan  

 

 

The following citizens have submitted applications to serve on the Jasper County Public Facilities Board: 

 

• Howard Fore 

• James Thiele 

• William Nash 

 

 

Background:  

The Jasper County Public Facilities Authority was created for the purpose of promoting the public good and 

wellbeing of the citizens of Jasper County. The Authority has the ability to enable financing to provide long term 

capital projects including facilities, equipment and services within Jasper County. 

 

 

 

 

Cost:  None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: Board Discretion 



















Business Item 6: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Appointment of Voting Delegate for Consideration of Three Statewide Georgia Opioid   

 Settlement Advisory Commission Members and Regional Advisory Council Members. 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

The memorandum of understanding between the State of Georgia and the Participating Local Governments 

requires the creation of the Georgia Opioid Settlement Advisory Commission and Regional Advisory Councils. 

 

Staff was directed to request from Sheriff Pope, an individual from the Sheriff’s Office for a candidate to be 

appointed as Jasper County’s delegate. 

 

Captain Billy Bryant is the candidate from the Jasper County Sheriff’s office to be considered for delegate 

appointment. 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

The State of Georgia entered a Settlement Agreement with manufacturers and distributors of opioids. The 

Department of Behavioral Health & Development Commissioner is the Trustee of the funds. The State’s share 

of the settlement funds is $479 million. $191.6 million must be spent on a regional basis. 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  

































Business Item 7: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Landfill 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Discuss Comments from the February 26, 2024 Public Hearing on Landfill Operations 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

Discussion requested regarding comments from the February 26, 2024 Public Hearing on Landfill Operations. 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

Jasper County BOC held a Public Hearing on February 26, 2024 regarding Landfill Operations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  



Business Item 8: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Planning and Zoning 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Bear Creek Marina Alcohol License Renewal 

   

 

 

Summary:   Bear Creek Marina - Restaurant, Application number 2024-A-011 located at 60 Bear Creek 

Marina Rd, Mansfield, GA 30055. Name of applicant: Donald Wright – Pouring license for distilled spirits, 

beer, and wine. – Renewal. 

 

Background: Bear Creek Marina restaurant was damaged in the January 12, 2023 tornado. Mr. Wright, the 

owner requested the fee to be waived due that the restaurant was closed for the remainder of 2023.  

 

 

Jasper County 2024 Alcohol license fee is $3300. 

Pro-rated fee based on 12 days operating $108.50  

 

 

Mr. Wright has paid the required $100 application fee for 2024. 

 

 

Bear Creek Marina restaurant has completed and passed updated criminal background checks with no 

infractions and there have been no complaint calls to 911 relating to alcohol in year 2023. 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion in approval of 2024 Alcohol License and fee. 

  



Business Item 9: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  City of Monticello 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Downtown Monticello Traffic Pattern 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

Discuss GDOT’s recommended plan for the Downtown Monticello Traffic Pattern. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Georgia Department of Transportation was asked to develop a Downtown Monticello Traffic Plan to help 

resolve congestion in Downtown Monticello that occurs where State Routes 11, 16, 83 and 212 intersect. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  



Business Item 10: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: ACCG Georgia County Internship Program Grant Agreement 

   

 

 

Summary:  

The Association of County Commissioners (ACCG) offers an internship grant program every year.  Staff has 

applied for the grant again this year and been awarded the grant for one paid intern to assist with the projects for 

the Finance Department.   

 

The grant program period is from May 1, 2024 – September 1, 2024.  The goal of the grant is for the student to 

learn about specific parts of county government operations. 

 

 

The BOC needs to approve the grant agreement, as the funds are to be paid by the county and reimbursed by the 

grant.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: Board Discretion 

  





























Business Item 11: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Human Resources 

 

Date:    March 4, 2024 

 

Subject:  Human Resources and County Boards Report 

   

 

Summary:  

 

Staff will present a Human Resources Report and Board Appointments needed. 

 

Background:                                                                                                                                                                 

Staff has been requested to provide a Human Resources Report along with upcoming expired Board 

appointments to the Board of Commissioners.  Reports will be provided in the months of March, June, 

September, and December going forward. 

 

 

Cost: 

None    

 

 

 

Recommended Motion:                                                                                                                                    

None Required 

 

  



 

 

Jasper County Human Resources Report 

Period Covered: December 2023 – February 2024 

 

Current Open Positions 

EMT  

Paramedics  

911 Dispatchers 

Code Enforcement Officer 

Public Works Mechanic 

Public Works Operator I 

New Hires/Transfers 

Sheriff Office – 3 (1 of these is part-time) 

Public Works/ Landfill– 1 

Human Resources- 1 

Recreation– 1 

P & Z- 1 

Clerk of Courts- 1 

Jail- 2 

Terminations/Resignations 

Jail- 1 

Public Works – 1 

Recreation-1  

Sheriff – 1 

Clerk of Courts- 1 

Total Employees = 172 

Full-time = 114 

Part-time = 54 

 

 

 



Page | 2 

 

                                                                      

Jasper County Boards Report 

Period Covered: April 2024-June 2024 

Upcoming Board Appointments Needed: 

• Economic Development Authority (3) 

• Jasper County Water & Sewer Authority (1) 

• Board of Assessors (1) 

 



Business Item 12: 

 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:   March 4, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings As Needed 

 

 

Work Session to be Scheduled 

Work Session with a Public Hearing for Short Term Rentals 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

 


	Insert from: "BOC Regular Meeting Agenda March 4, 2024.pdf"
	MONTICELLO, GEORGIA
	*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page.


